
Property originally belonged to the Wickes estate.
Mr. Duane Stanton and Mrs. Helen Stanton (wife) purchased the first parcel and cottage in the
early 1940's.  This belonged to Park Floyd.  In the middle 1950's they purchased the remainder
and second cottage from Mrs. Hiram Floyd.  Park and Hiram Floyd were brothers.
This property located at the West End of the causeway on Rt. 74 and is on the south side of the
highway.

See also the history of the Delano property


